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March 7,2011 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2010-00203 

Attached is a memorandum being filed in the post-case correspondence file of 
the case referenced above. If you wish to make any comments regarding the contents 
of this informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this 
letter. If you have any questions, please call Jeff Shaw of the Commission staff at 
502/564-3940, ext. 237. 

Sincerely, 

Attach men t 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Main Case File - Case No. 2010-00203 

FROM: Jeff Shaw, Team Leader 

DATE: March 4,201 1 

RE: Informal Conference of October 21, 201 0 

On October 21, 2010, an informal conference (“IC”) at the Commission’s offices 
was attended by representatives of Duke Energy Kentucky (“Duke Kentucky”), the 
Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. (“Midwest ISO”), the PJM 
Interconnection Regional Transmission Organization, and Commission Staff. The 
attendance list for the IC is attached hereto. 

The purpose of the IC was to discuss and attempt to resolve the Midwest ISO’s 
motion to compel that further information be provided by Duke Kentucky in response to 
several of the data requests promulgated by the Midwest IS0 to Duke Kentucky. The 
parties were able to determine that, for some of Duke Kentucky’s data responses, there 
had been an error in formatting, resulting in the numbers of the responses not matching 
the numbers of questions contained in the Midwest EO’S data request. Duke Kentucky 
was able to address some of the remaining requests at the IC while it agreed to provide 
updated, expanded responses to five of the requests included in the motion to compel. 

With that understanding having been reached, the IC was adjourned. 

Attachment 
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